



**Band Boosters General Meeting Minutes**  
6116 Wilson Mills Road, Mayfield village, Ohio

Date: January 17, 2017

Meeting Called to order at 7:05pm

Attendees: Connie Davis, Jenny Wexler, Dan Greve, Laurie Coppersmith, Alberta Seawood, Mary Andreano, Cathy Stenroos, Jolene Greve, Mike Fero, Therese Fero, Vince Ruggieri, Tracey Ruggieri, Suzanne Funk & Laura Whiteman

**Executive Board Reports**

Welcome Mrs. Greve welcomed everyone and thanked them for attending.

Recording Secretary Report Sandy Powers, not present. Standing in for her is Connie Davis. There are two adjustments that need to be made on November's minutes, the first under the Auxiliary Director's Report, the second in New Business. We will not approve the minutes until the next meeting, after the corrections are made.

Treasurer Report Mrs. Theresa Gagliardo is helping with the formatting of the Treasurer Report. Dan Greve is resigning as Treasurer effective immediately! Jolene and Theresa will back this position up - Jolene will do the deposits and write checks, Theresa will oversee. The group had questions on the report, Jolene will meet with Theresa to straighten out the report.

Director's Report Mr. Treiber is ill and sent his report to Mrs. Greve who reported that the Jazz Band will play at the Green Tie Gala. All bands are in full swing for the Spring Concert.

Assistant Director's Report Mr. Fancher - reported there are 1200 student performers for OMEA from 34 schools. There is a meeting for the student volunteers on January 18th at 6:00pm.

Auxiliary Director's Report Jenny Wexler present, no report.

President's Report Mrs. Greve reported that we will be participating in the Air Show again next year! The OMEA parent volunteer list is looking light. We are working on a new way of reaching parents via email and are making this a priority next year to get volunteers. We are just not getting the volunteers we need.

Nominations for Band Booster Board and Committee Chairpersons for the 2017-18 school year will be at the February meeting, elections are at the March meeting. We have three Board positions open and seven committee chair positions. Jolene is actively recruiting.

The Boosters are supporting the Green Tie Gala and have made a donation.

The district is pleased with our Bandanza results. We fulfilled our obligation of the drumline payment plus donated to the Green Tie Gala.

1<sup>st</sup> Vice President Report Mrs. Ruggieri reported that the Middle School band played at the Cavs game and the Boosters supplied the water. The OMEA will be our next event.

2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President Report Mrs. Stenroos said we are down volunteers for the OMEA and she will be sending out additional emails asking for volunteers.

Corresponding Secretary Mrs. Morgan not present, no report.

### Committee Chair Reports

Accessories Lisa Scacco will not be attending any more of the meetings. She will train the new person who takes over for her.

Uniforms Mrs. Davis reported that she will send the uniforms for repairs to Stanbury, the company we ordered uniforms from. Then they will get cleaned one more time to get ready for next year's band camp.

Auxiliary Liaison Cyndy Pietrantone, not present, no report.

Fundraising Mrs. Greve said there will be no more fundraising this year. Next year we may possibly sell chocolate bars as a fundraiser.

Hospitality Ellen Specht not present, no report.

Membership Mary Andreano will be stepping down next year. We will be putting membership on the Accesories form next year along with dry cleaning!

Spirit Wear Tracey Reported that some spiritwear was sold at the last concert.

Website Mr. Treiber not present, no report.

Old Business None

New Business 1<sup>st</sup> VP's of Concessions would like to break down their job into four smaller positions. The purpose of this request is to not make it so overwhelming for the next individual who would be taking over the position. See the attached sheet for the breakdown of jobs and responsibilities.

Motion to adjourn meeting made by Laura Whiteman, seconded by Tracey Ruggieri.

Meeting adjourned at 8:32pm.

Next meeting will be at 7:00pm on Monday, February 27th in the band room.

Respectfully submitted by:

**Sandy Powers**  
Sandy Powers, Recording Secretary

**Jolene Greve**  
Jolene Greve, President